

**SOUTH FRANKLIN TOWNSHIP
BOARD OF SUPERVISORS MEETING
August 7, 2023**

Supervisors: Chair Brianna Gadani, Vice Chairman Daniel Stanek and Robert Leibhart

Solicitor: Jim Jeffries

Township Administrator: Kellie Orlosky

Township Manager: Tyler Linck

Visitors present: Matt Keith, Josh Russell, Keith Hatfield, and Shannon Hatfield

CALL TO ORDER : 4:31pm

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

Motion by Leibhart, 2nd by Stanek to approve meeting minutes from Board of Supervisor's meeting held on July 3, 2023. Motion carried 3-0

TREASURER REPORT:

Submitted for review

PUBLIC COMMENT:

AGENDA:

Matt Keith – Maple Hill Development – Stormwater Management. Seeking approval of agreement. Solicitor Jeffries recommends approval.

Josh Russell – Deerfield Road: speed bump request. Speed issues on Deerfield near corner of Bedillion and Deerfield. Keith and Shannon Hatfield also voiced their concerns with the issue. Township Manager Linck will contact PennDOT to seek approval based on liquid fuels to install speed humps. New stop signs, and watch children signs will be installed.

SOLICITOR: Greer issue appealed.

Chadwick property paper road issue. Seeking to vacate road to make property one complete parcel. Solicitor Jeffries will submit paperwork to vacate.

TOWNSHIP MANAGER REPORT:

Submitted for review

CODE ENFORCEMENT REPORT:

CORRESPONDENCE:

2023 2nd quarter Local Share Assessment payment notification in the amount of \$ 42,946.35

PLANNING COMMISSION:

PARK AND RECREATION BOARD:

Received written resignation from Heather Mackin

ROAD DEPARTMENT:

Municipal garage

UNFINISHED BUSINESS:

SFVFD – submitted request for Federal Signal Safety and Security System – requesting township contribute half of the cost – cost is \$ 27,618.00. Motion by Stanek, 2nd by Leibhart to approve payment of \$11,309 as half of the total payment minus \$5,000 received by the VFD through grant. Motion carried 3-0.

NEW BUSINESS:

Request from Omar Brooks – PA-VETPETS for bench donation in memory of local Veterans as part of their suicide prevention campaign.

Matt Keith asked if Maple Hill could continue paving frontage of development to Route 18 to complete PennDOT permit portion. The Board accepted with the caveat that any damage created would be repaired before the Township takes ownership of the road. Mr. Keith agreed.

APPROVE INVOICES AND CHECKS FROM:

Motion by Stanek to approve payment of invoices from June July 3 – August 7, 2023, 2nd by Leibhart. Motion carried 3-0.

ADJORN MEETING:

Motion by Stanek 2nd by Leibhart. Motion carried

NEXT MEETING:

Planning meeting – Tuesday, August 29, 2023 @ 4:30 PM

Board of Supervisors meeting – Tuesday, September 5, 2023 @ 4:30 PM